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Dear Sir:

November 11,1950

This is a verification of your report to us, regarding the
reception of our Standard Broadcast Program and Signallas heard
by you on November 8,1950.

I am very happy to verify this for you and glad to receive
the good report concerning our signal.

Our equipment at the station is RCA` throughout. We are
radiating 250 watts on AM and also 10,200 watts FM,101,3MC.
On AM we are using a 285 foot shunt fed tower, with FM antenna
on top this tower.

WATG FM/AM maintains a Frequency check schedule every second
Friday morning of the month,between 2:00 and 2:30,tone modulation
only.

Thanking you again for your interest and report. I also
extend to you an invitation to drop in at WATG any time your in
the vicinity.

Chief Engineer
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